

Church has not only come into being, but continued its work through these thirty years.

The deepest love is expressed by each and every one of us to this compassionate and caring couple, who have seen us through good times and bad, through happiness and through sadness, and continued to be our guides and our confessors, our advisors and our champions, always remembering that it is through the grace and good will of you people here, the First United Presbyterian Church of Logan, that they have been enabled to serve us in Preston as well as in the larger field of our Lord's Work in Logan.

In late 1959, we arranged to purchase the former Glendale Ward building from the L. D. S. Church, and moved it to its present site, at 2nd North and 2nd East, under direction of Robert Acock, our present and long-time Clerk of Session. Funds for purchase of the building and the site, and the move were met by personal contributions and assistance of the Presbyterian national Church, through the efforts of Dr. A. Walton Roth, Area Secretary of the Board of National Missions. The loans have all been repaid, and the Church is free of debt, according to our faithful Treasurer, Phyllis Acock.

Owning our building made it possible to become a Church in our own right, and the Church was dedicated early in 1960 in a beautiful service conducted by the Presbytery of Utah, and the Westminster College Choir lent the beauty of their music to the occasion.

Through the thirty years of its existence, Miner and Helen have been very active in planning and providing guidance for the work and worship of the Church, and overseeing its family life.

Student Pastors and Assistant and Associate Pastors have served under Dr. Bruner's direct supervision, and it is through this constant loving care that the